

March 30, 2022

Ms. Kim Campbell, Chief Clerk
North Carolina Utilities Commission
4325 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4325

Office of Sustainability
175 Locust Street
East Hall
Boone, NC 28608-2161
Ph.: (828) 262-2659
Fax: (828) 262-2666
Sustain.appstate.edu

Dear Ms. Campbell,

Please cancel the following Certifications for Renewable Energy Facility Regulations as these facilities have fallen into disrepair and no are no longer producing renewable energy:

Docket # RET-33, Sub 4	Reich College of Education Solar Thermal System
Docket # RET-33, Sub 5	Blackburn Vannoy Farm Solar Thermal System

Thank you for your assistance in completing this matter.

Sincerely



Jim Dees

Data and Assessment Specialist
Office of Sustainability
Appalachian State University